Jordan Dolson

From: Joknic, Sonja (MTO) [Sonja.Joknic@ontario.ca]
Sent: October-28-13 10:22 AM

To: Gaetanne Kruse

Subject: RE: Oct 16, 2013 email

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

My apologies that would be James Dick Hidden Quarry

----- Original Message-----

From: Gaetanne Kruse [mailto:gkruse@get.on.ca]
Sent: October 28, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Joknic, Sonja (MTO)

Subject: RE: Oct 16, 2013 email

Good Morning Sonja ... my apologies but could you advise which property/project you are
referencing as we have a few planning related applications on the go.

Much Appreciated,
Gaetanne Kruse

Gaetanne (Gae) Kruse, CPT

Planning Administrator

Township of Guelph/Eramosa

8348 Wellington Road 124, P. 0. Box 700

Rockwood, ON NOB 2Ko

Phone: (519) 856-9596 Ext. 112 Fax: (519) 856-2240
Toll-Free: 1-800-267-1465 Website: www.get.on.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is
intended only for the addressee. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
Disclosure of this e-mail to anyone other than the intended addressee does not constitute
waiver privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately and delete this. Thank you for your cooperation.

----- Original Message-----

From: Joknic, Sonja (MTO) [mailto:Sonja.Joknic@ontario.ca]
Sent: October-28-13 10:13 AM

To: Gaetanne Kruse; 'jgowrie@coleengineering.ca'

Cc: Beaulne, Diana (MTO); Khan, Khalid M. (MTO)

Subject: Re: Oct 16, 2013 email

Hi Gaetanne, with respect to Joseph's response to the 1st point of the Traffic comments. Our
Traffic Office would still require that the report be corrected to reflect 726 vehicles. In
addition, all other comments to be addressed.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Regards,

Sonja Joknic



Corridor Management Planner
Corridor Management Section
Ministry of Transportation
Central Region

7th floor, Bldg. "D"

1201 Wilson Ave

Downsview, ON, M3M 13]8

Tel. 416-235-3527

Fax 416-235-4267

E-mail sonja.joknic@ontario.ca
Web www.mto.gov.on.ca/english/engineering/management/corridor/index.html




